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61 Sec<

16th September 1918.

Sir,

With reference to our letter
INo.69 of the 18th December 1917,

have the honour to transmit the
accompanying copy of further
correspondence with the Colonial Office

the subject of the issue of aon
whaling licence to the Laboremus
Whaling Co.

I have the honour to be ,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

for Crown Agents

£4

Telegrams: “Obowk Loxdox.' 
Tklephoxe : Victoria 7730.

The Hon’ble,
The Colonial Secretary, 

Falkland. Islands.

Falks
Cpmtf^^alionsto be addressed 

The Crown Agents for the 
Colonies, 4, Millbank, London, 
S.IV. I, and the above refer­
ence quoted.

•

4, MILL BANK

LONDON, S.W. 1.
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Gentlswhp,

. Pith reference to 'p?rragra$i ’one of 
letter- from this Bepartmeht pi* the £6 th /uly, regard­
ing the rechhrt'ering of v/ha'ling vessels. which, during 
the war, have- been employed elsewhere with, the approval 
of His hajepty’s Government, I.?wi directed- by L,ir.' 
Secretary Long to inform you that the '’'ao.alcl Amundsen" 
hay been Lime-.chsrtercd by liessrs i’urness -..ithy and. 

Uoaxpany'-fron the If th .•'September for six months with 
.•■.■^'.option .up to >; ..further six souths.

' •< ,i ■ Of-i, ' . ■ ■' •
r

Qentl^nien,
•Your obedient servant,



16th Sapt ember, 1 v 13.

Falkland Islands.
I have the honour to acknowledge

H\ Mer cm' 
for Crown Agents.

%u£ Uxs,

3. Je are sending a cony of this 
corresponds nee to the Colon! al Government

I have the honour to be,
Si r,

Your obedient Ser vant, 
The Under Secretary of

State,
Co1onial Office.

the receipt of your letter No.43745/1918 
dated the 13th September, informing us 
that the s-s.”Ro ald Amunds en” ha s been 
time chartered by Messrs."Furness Mthy

Co. from the 10th September for six 
months vzith an option up to a further six months.

Sec. -

F^xs.24

Sir,

2. presume that the vessel 
referred to is that belonging to the 
■. ab o r emu s '.7 ha 1 i n g C o. .. e ha v e n c t
r ec e i ved ' ny lie once s from the ’io ve rmiertt 
of the Falkland Islands for issue to 
that Company in respect of the season 
1918~’19, and in the absence of any 
request from the Company for a refund, 
v/c propose to retain the money referred 
to in your letter Ko. 50196 of the 27th 
November 1917, which has been paid to 
us in prospect of a licence.


